

Richard Woods, Georgia's School Superintendent "Educating Georgia's Future"

GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION OFFICE OF THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS TWIN TOWERS EAST ATLANTA, GA 30034-5001

TELEPHONE: (800) 869 - 1011

FAX: (404) 651-5006

http://www.gadoe.org/

MEMORANDUM

TO: PCGenesis System Administrators

FROM: Steven Roache, Senior Information Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Release 15.01.00 – Miscellaneous Updates / Installation Instructions

This document contains the PCGenesis software release overview and installation instructions for *Release 15.01.00*.

PCGenesis supporting documentation is provided at:

http://www.gadoe.org/Technology-Services/PCGenesis/Pages/default.aspx

March, 2015 Payroll Completion Instructions

Install this release <u>after</u> completing the March 2015 payroll(s). Install this release <u>before</u> executing F4 – Calculate Payroll and Update YTD for the April 2015 payroll.

<u>A New PCGenesis Tech List Has Been Created</u>

The Georgia Department of Education has created a new tech list for PCGenesis. PCGenesis users can join the list by sending a blank e-mail to:

join-pcgenesis@list.doe.k12.ga.us

After joining the PCGenesis tech list, users can take advantage of discussion forums by sending e-mails to:

pcgenesis@list.doe.k12.ga.us

An e-mail sent to <u>pcgenesis@list.doe.k12.ga.us</u> will broadcast the e-mail to all PCGenesis users enrolled in the group. Those PCGenesis districts and RESAs that join the tech list will be able to share ideas, discuss problems, and have many more resources available for gaining insight into PCGenesis operations. Join today!

> Georgia Department of Education Richard Woods, State School Superintendent March 30, 2015 • 3:19 PM • Page 1 of 18 All Rights Reserved.

Contents

Section A: Overview of Release	3
A1. Payroll System	3
A1.1. GHI Export File for State Health Benefits	3
A1.2. GHI Change File for State Health Benefits	3
A1.3. Import New Employees – Batch Mode	3
A1.4. Add New Employee	4
A1.5. Update/Display Personnel Data	5
A1.6. Remove ERS/TRS Pension Gross Adjustment field from Gross Data screen	5
A1.7. Import Selected Payroll / Deduction / CPI Information	6
A1.8. Enter Voided Check/Direct Deposit	6
A1.9. Delete Employee	6
A2. Financial Accounting and Reporting (FAR) System	7
A2.1. Archive Investment File	7
A2.2. 1099 A/P Claims Mass Update	7
A3. PCGenesis Budget System	8
A3.1. PCGenesis Budgeting System Overview	8
A3.2. Create Budget SANDBOX	9
A3.3. SANDBOX User Defined Salary Schedule	10
Section B: Installation Instructions for Release 15.01.00 Software	11
B1. Perform a PCGenesis Full Backup	11
B2. Install PCGenesis Release 15.01.00	12
B3. Verify Release 15.01.00 Was Successfully Installed	17
B4. Perform a PCGenesis Full Backup After Release 15.01.00 is Installed	18

Section A: Overview of Release A1. Payroll System

A1.1. GHI Export File for State Health Benefits

The Ga DOE has received notification that PLEE files are no longer required and do not need to be uploaded to the ADP website. ADP will no longer process PLEE files. Therefore, PCGenesis has been updated to delete the option for the *Open Enrollment Eligibility File (PLEE)* from the *GHI Export File for State Health Benefits* menu (F2, F5, F3).

Also, a problem has been fixed when creating the *Recent Changes to Employee* (AUF) file. Before, the program would stop processing when an invalid record was found for one employee, at which point, the rest of the employee changes would not be processed. Now, a warning message displays indicating the error with the employee, but the program continues processing the rest of the data. This allows an AUF file to be created with ALL valid employee change records instead of skipping some records with no warning.

A1.2. GHI Change File for State Health Benefits

A problem has been fixed with the *GHI Change File for State Health Benefits* (F2, F5, F4) process. Before, when creating a record for the *Recent Changes to Employee* (AUF) file, sometimes a record was not added to the *GHI Change File* (EMPCHG) and no message was displayed indicating there was an error. Now, an error message has been added indicating that only <u>one</u> GHI change record may be created per employee per day. When the user tries to create a second GHI change record, the error message, "*Only one record can be generated per day for each employee. Try again tomorrow.*" will display.

Also, the GHI change code **KLOD** (Killed in the line of duty) will now require both the **GHI Final Deduction Date** and a **GHI Date of death**. Before, the **GHI Date of death** was not required for the **KLOD** GHI change code.

A1.3. Import New Employees – Batch Mode

The *Import New Employees – Batch Mode* (F2, F13, F8, F9) option which is available from the *Payroll Export/Import Menu* was recently updated to load <u>multiple employees from one import file</u>. Some problems were identified with this method of importing new hire data, which have now been fixed. Before, when using one import file with multiple employees, only the last employee was actually saved into PCGenesis. This problem has been fixed. Also before, the employee would be saved into PCGenesis even if there were errors in the employee data. This problem has also been fixed.

The *Import New Employees – Batch Mode* (F2, F13, F8, F9) option has been updated so that the GHI AUF change records are created correctly in the *GHI Change File* (EMPCHG). Before, when importing the new hire data, the NEMP change transaction was not created correctly and the new hire data was not sent to SHBP. Now, when importing new hire data, the date of hire field is saved correctly in the *GHI Change File* (EMPCHG) so that the NEMP change transactions will be sent to SHBP.

Georgia Department of Education Richard Woods, State School Superintendent March 30, 2015 • 3:19 PM • Page 3 of 18 All Rights Reserved. The *Import New Employees – Batch Mode* (F2, F13, F8, F9) option has been updated to import the required **Hours Per Week** field. The **Substitute Rank** field has also been added to the new hire import processes.

When the user enters the *Import New Employees – Batch Mode* process, a screen is presented with the following two options:

Import File Type?	\odot	Muliple Files, One Employee Per File
	0	One File, Multiple Employees

The new hire import process will facilitate gathering employee information from multiple departments and/or schools into Microsoft® Excel Spreadsheets/Workbooks which can then be loaded into the PCGenesis system either individually, or in batch mode. Three methods are now offered for importing new employee data:

1. Users will be able to use the PCG_New_One_Employee.xlsx template in the creation of new

employees through the *Add New Employee* (F2, F2, F1) on-line screen. Users may select **F1** (Import new employee data) to import the data from a comma-delimited file. If the import is successful, the import data will be displayed on the *New Employee* screen, and the payroll administrator will be able to finish editing and adding the employee data.

2. A batch process has been provided which loads multiple employee import files at the same time. This process will read a <u>directory</u> which contains multiple single-employee import files, and import all of the individual files at once. The *Import New Employees – Batch Mode* (F2, F13, F8, F9) option will be available from the *Special Functions Menu*, and the *Payroll Export/Import Menu*. The user will be able to run this process in trial mode or final mode. The process will create new employees for everything that passes edits, and will bypass any files which contain errors. Three reports are produced from the batch process: one report listing the valid employees, one report listing the employee files with errors, and a summary report which displays the results for each file.

3. A new batch process has been added which loads multiple employees from <u>one</u> file. The new *Import New Employees – Batch Mode* (F2, F13, F8, F9) option will be available from the *Special Functions Menu*, and the *Payroll Export/Import Menu*. The user will be able to run this process in trial mode or final mode. The process creates new employees when all data passes the edits, and no errors exist.

A1.4. Add New Employee

Several changes have been made to the *Add New Employee* screen (F2, F1). The **Substitute Rank** field has been added to the *Add New Employee* screen. Also, the **TRS & ERS Pens Gross Adj Amt/%** field has been removed from the *Add New Employee* screen. The **TRS & ERS Pens Gross Adj Amt/%** field was an obsolete data field which has been replaced with 'Z' pension adjustments on the *Gross Data* screen. The **TRS & ERS Pens Gross Adj Amt/%** field is being removed to avoid future confusion.

The salary information on screen 2 of the *Add New Employee* module has been rearranged to make reading the screen more user-friendly.

Georgia Department of Education Richard Woods, State School Superintendent March 30, 2015 • 3:19 PM • Page 4 of 18 All Rights Reserved. The *Add New Employee* import option has been updated to import the required **Hours Per Week** field. The **Substitute Rank** field has also been added to the new hire import processes. Users may select

F17 (Import new employee data) on the *Add New Employee* screen to import the data from a comma-delimited file. If the import is successful, the import data will be displayed on the *New Employee* screen, and the payroll administrator will be able to finish editing and adding the employee data.

The *Add New Employee* screen has been updated so that the GHI AUF change records are created correctly in the *GHI Change File* (EMPCHG). Before, when adding the new hire data, the NEMP change transaction was not created correctly and the new hire data was not sent to SHBP. Now, when importing new hire data, the date of hire field is saved correctly in the *GHI Change File* (EMPCHG) so that the NEMP change transactions will be sent to SHBP.

A1.5. Update/Display Personnel Data

The *Update/Display Personnel Data* screen (F2, F2) has been updated so that the GHI AUF change records are created correctly in the *GHI Change File* (EMPCHG). Before, when rehiring an employee, the **NEMP** change transaction was not created correctly and the new hire data was not sent to SHBP. Now, when an employee is rehired, the date of hire field is saved correctly in the *GHI Change File* (EMPCHG) so that the **NEMP** change transactions will be sent to SHBP.

GHI AUF change records are created correctly in the *GHI Change File* (EMPCHG) for all types of transactions. For example, when terminating an employee, the **Date of Last Deduction** is included with the following GHI change transactions: **DCSD**, **KLOD**, **LOFF**, **RETR**, **TERM**. When terminating an employee because the employee is deceased, the **Date of Death** is included with the following GHI change transactions: **DCSD** or **KLOD**

A1.6. Remove ERS/TRS Pension Gross Adjustment field from Gross Data screen

Several changes have been made to the *Gross Data* screen (F2, F2, F4). The **TRS & ERS Pens Gross Adj Amt/%** field has been removed from the *Gross Data* screen. The **TRS & ERS Pens Gross Adj Amt/%** field was an obsolete data field which has been replaced with 'Z' pension adjustments on the *Gross Data* screen. The **TRS & ERS Pens Gross Adj Amt/%** field is being removed to avoid future confusion.

The salary information at the bottom of the *Gross Data* screen has been rearranged to make reading the screen more user-friendly.

Also, an edit has been added for **Annual Work Days** field to ensure it does not exceed 260 days. A value of over 260 days causes inaccurate calculations in the PCGenesis Budget System. Edits have also been added for the **Prior Year Contract Months** field to ensure only valid values are entered.

Georgia Department of Education Richard Woods, State School Superintendent March 30, 2015 • 3:19 PM • Page 5 of 18 All Rights Reserved.

A1.7. Import Selected Payroll / Deduction / CPI Information

The *Import Selected Payroll Information* (F2, F13, F8, F6) has been updated so that the GHI AUF change records are created correctly in the *GHI Change File* (EMPCHG). Now, when importing payroll data fields, the **MISC** GHI change transaction is generated for changes to the employee's name, address, telephone number, hours per week, or e-mail address fields. Before, the **MISC** GHI change transactions were not always generated.

Also, an edit has been added for **Annual Work Days** field to ensure it does not exceed 260 days. A value of over 260 days causes inaccurate calculations in the PCGenesis Budget System.

A1.8. Enter Voided Check/Direct Deposit

The *Enter Voided Check/Direct Deposit* (F2, F3, F9, F11) has been updated to avoid a potential problem with the **Pay Schedule** field on the check being voided. The program must use the **Pay Schedule** field on the earnings history record when validating against the Pay Schedule file instead of using the **Pay Schedule** field on the employee's <u>current</u> payroll record, otherwise the pay schedule on the current employee record may not exist in the check's payroll year. For example, this problem may occur when a user defines a <u>new</u> Pay Schedule for 2015 and names it 15. When voiding a 2014 check, the PCGenesis looked for Pay Schedule 15 in Calendar Year 2014 and this failed because this pay schedule didn't exist. The program should have validated the Pay Schedule on the check (12) for calendar year 2014, and this combination did exist. This problem has been corrected.

A1.9. Delete Employee

A problem has been fixed with the *Delete Employee* procedure (F2, F2, F15). Before, when deleting an employee, the employee's payroll deduction amounts were not deleted as they should be. Now, the payroll deduction amounts are deleted correctly from the PDEDUCT file.

A2. Financial Accounting and Reporting (FAR) System

A2.1. Archive Investment File

A problem has been fixed with the *Delete Records from Files by Year/Date Range – Investment File* (*INVEST*) procedure (F1, F13, F20). Before, the PCGenesis would delete an investment that was not redeemed or cancelled and was still active. In this case, the financial administrator has no way of cancelling the investment since it has been archived from the system. Now, PCGenesis checks to make sure that the investment is <u>not</u> active before archiving.

A2.2. 1099 A/P Claims Mass Update

A problem has been fixed with the 1099 A/P Claims Mass Update procedure (F1, F12, F10, F1). Before, the 1099 totals displayed on the 1099 A/P Claims Mass Update screen did not match the totals displayed when the Create the 1099 Export File procedure (F1, F12, F10, F11) was run, causing confusion for the user. This discrepancy occurred because the 1099 A/P Claims Mass Update process selects claims that were created in the reporting year, but either remain open or were paid in the subsequent reporting year. The 1099 A/P Claims Mass Update process will be changed so that only claims paid in the reporting year are selected or deselected so that the totals match those on the 1099 A/P Claims Mass Update screen.

> Georgia Department of Education Richard Woods, State School Superintendent March 30, 2015 • 3:19 PM • Page 7 of 18 All Rights Reserved.

A3. PCGenesis Budget System

A3.1. PCGenesis Budgeting System Overview

The Georgia Department of Education (GaDOE) is pleased to announce the distribution of the *PCGenesis Budgeting System* for payroll salaries and employer benefits. This option is available by selecting **F5** (Budget System) from the *Business Applications Master Menu*. The new PCGenesis budgeting system is now available to <u>all</u> PCGenesis users. Using the new budgeting system is <u>optional</u>. Sites may continue to use their existing methods or a third party for budgeting for as long as they like.

	PCG Dist=8991	Rel=14.02.0	0 06/11/201	4 PCW 00:	I SV C:\DEV	SYS C	\SECON	D	٧	VHITE		_ 8 ×
				Bus	iness App	licat	ions					MASTER
	FKe	y			Master	Menu						
	1 2 3 4 5	- Financ Payrol Persor Certific Budge	ial Accounti I System Inel System Id/Classified t System	ng & Repo I Personn	orting Syste	em ion Sy	stem					
	<u>30</u>] Syster	n Utilities									
Mast	er ^{User} list											14.02.00
F16	- (P3 Vorg	PAY VEN	P									

PCGenesis Business Applications Menu

The concept of the budgeting system is to create a "playground" or "sandbox" with copies of the appropriate employee and system files so that a site can manipulate salary and benefit data in order to generate a series of budgeting reports, and also to create a .csv external file that will be used for loading the budget on the financial side. By utilizing the concept of a "playground" or "sandbox", users may execute a variety of "what if" scenarios to model various budget outcomes without affecting their "live" payroll files.

A full description of the new PCGenesis Budget System is available on the PCG documentation website located at:

http://www.gadoe.org/Technology-Services/PCGenesis/Pages/Budget-System-Operations-Guide.aspx

Georgia Department of Education Richard Woods, State School Superintendent March 30, 2015 • 3:19 PM • Page 8 of 18 All Rights Reserved.

A3.2. Create Budget SANDBOX

When the *Create Budget SANDBOX* option is run (F5, F1), the *Create Budget SANDBOX* screen allows the user to define the budgeting parameters for **Budget Flag** values of 'S', 'T', 'U', 'N', and 'L', as shown below. The data on the *Create Budget SANDBOX* screen is saved so that the user can remember what parameters were used on the prior budget run.

An edit has been added to the *Create Budget SANDBOX* screen to ensure that the user can't enter more than 190 days for the **Number of Work Days for Certified Employees** field on the **Type 'S**' and '**T**' budget options. This change is required so that the budgeting process does not generate incorrect amounts.

D PC	G Dist=8991	Rel=15.01.00 03/30	/2015 PCW 001	SV C:\DEVSYS	C:\SECON	D	WHI	TE		• X
			Ci	reate Budget	Sandbo	x			BU	DDATE
Туре	S lines Enter y Increas Number	(CPI Salary sc Jear for salary se local and st of work days f	hedule): schedule: ate years? or certified	d employees:	2015 Y 180	(CCYY) (Y or) N)			
Туре	T lines Enter y Number	(Local CPI sal Jear for salary of work days f	ary schedulo schedule: or certifieo	e): 1 employees:	<u>2015</u> <u>180</u>	(CCYY))			
Туре	U lines Enter <u>y</u>	(User-defined Jear for salary	salary sched schedule:	jule):	<u>2015</u>	(CCYY))			
Туре	N lines Salary	(No salary sch lines (S, B, Y	edule): , Q): Annua	al amt chang	e <u>0</u>	<u>.00</u> -	- or -	Percentage	change	<u>0.1000</u>
Туре	Hourly L lines Salary Hourly	lines (D, H, H (Local supplem lines (S, B, Y lines (D, H, A	, X, P): 1 ent/extra sa , Q): Annua , X, P): 1	anount chang alary): al amt chang Amount chang	e <u> </u>	<u>.90</u> - . <u>00</u> -	- or - - or - - or -	Percentage Percentage Percentage	cnange change change	<u>8.8899</u> <u>9.9999</u> .2
EN	ITER = Cor	ntinue, F16 =	Exit						15	. 01 . 00

Create Budget Sandbox Screen

A3.3. SANDBOX User Defined Salary Schedule

The User Defined Budget Salary Schedule module (F5, F4, F3) has been updated. For Gross Data account lines with a **Budget Flag** of 'U', salary lines are budgeted using a user-defined salary schedule. Before, when loading a user-defined budget salary schedule record which was longer than 200 characters, the data did not load correctly. Now, the input record has been expanded to 6000 characters. Also, the **Budget Category Codes** have been added to the column headers at the top of the screen, in addition to the code description.

The User Defined Budget Salary Schedule option may be used for both certified and non-certified employees. The system looks up the correct user-defined salary schedule based upon the employees' **Budget Pay Category** field. Since the user-defined salary schedule is based on 260 days per calendar year, if the number of work days specified on the employees' *Gross Data* screen in the **Annual Work Days** field is less than 260, the annual salary on the user-defined salary schedule is prorated accordingly.

For certified employees, the system will use the **State Years of Experience** for determining the pay step into the user-defined salary schedule. For classified employees, the system will use the **Local Years of Experience** for determining the pay step into the user-defined salary schedule.

An example of a user-defined salary schedule is shown in the figure below:

D PC	CG Dist	=8991	Rel=15	5.01.00	03/30/	2015 F	CW 001	SV C	:\DEVS)	'S C:\{	SECONE)	v	VHITE				x
					SA	NDBOX	USER	DEFI	NED S	ALARY	SCHE	DULE					BUDC	M5 0 0
l					05	EK DE	FINED	SALA	RY SC	HEDUL	E 20	10						
Years	s	Cod	e 01		Cod	e 02		Cod	e 03		Cod	e 04		00	le 05		Code E	16
Exp	CU	STUDI	ANS	KE	G NUH	SE	BU	UKKEE	PER	AL	SECK	ETARY	' UE	KI BU	UKKEEP	UL II	ALC ALD	E
U		26738	.32		2428	3.26		3585	3.66		3096	7.83			5.10	_	2523.5	2
1		2700	5.68		2458	2.02		3619	3.95		3125	9.50			7.51	_	32839.5	<u>.</u> U
2		2727	3.08		2476	9.39		3658	2.88		3159	9.83		531	9.94	_	3179.8	2
3		2756	4.78		25.01	2.48		3694	7.49		3189	1.52		537	2.33	_	3495.8	2
4		2783	2.16		2525	5.55		3728	7.79		3220	7.51		542	4.76		3836.1	2
5		2812	3.84		2549	8.62		3770	1.01		3254	7.82		547	7.18	_	34176.4	2
6		2839	1.22		2576	6.01		3806	5.62		3286	3.81		553	8.32		34516.7	2
7		2868	2.90		2600	<u>19.08</u>		3843	0.23		3320	<u>4.11</u>		559	0.73		34881.3	4
8		2895	0.29		2627	6.45		3884	3.48		3352	0.12		564	3.13		35221.6	<u>5</u>
9		2895	0.29		2627	6.45		3884	3.48		3352	0.12		564	<u>13.13</u>		35221.6	<u>5</u>
10		2926	6.31		2656	8.15		3920	<u>8.09</u>		3386	0.42		_ 576	14.29		35561.9	<u>5</u>
11		2926	6.31		2656	8.15		3920	18.0 <u>9</u>		3386	0.42		_ 576	<u>14.15</u>		35561.9	<u>י5</u>
12		2953	3.69		2681	1.24		3959	7.00		3420	0.73		575	6.72		35926.5	7
13		2953	3.68		2681	1.24		3959	7.00		3420	0.73		575	6.72		35926.5	7
14		2984	9.68		2718	2.93		3998	5.94		3454	1.03		581	7.85		36266.8	6
15		2984	9.68		2718	2.93		3998	5.94		3454	1.03		581	7.85		36266.8	6
16		3014	1.38		2734	6.00		4039	9.16		3490	5.64		587	9.01		36631.4	9
17		3014	1.38		2734	6.00		4039	9.16		3490	5.64		587	9.01		36631.4	9
18		3045	7.37		2763	7.69		4081	2.39		3524	5.96		593	1.43		37020.4	<u>0</u>
19		3045	7.37		2763	7.69		4081	2.39		3524	5.96		593	1.43		37020.4	0
20		3074	9.05		2788	0.77		4126	1.31		3558	6.26		599	2.57		37385.0	2
21		3074	9.05		2788	0.77		4126	1.31		3558	6.26		599	2.57		37385.0	2
22		3105	6.61		2815	9.76		4126	1.31		3558	6.26		599	2.57		37385.0	2
23		3105	6.61		2815	9.76		4126	1.31		3558	6.26		599	2.57		37385.0	2
24		3136	7.18		2844	1.36		4120	1.31		3558	6.26		599	2.57		37385.0	2
(Use	scro	11 ke	ys to	o page	thro	ugh p	ay ca	tegor	ies.)									
	ENTE	R=Val	idate	F3	-Prin	t Scr	een	F10-	Load	from	File	F16	=Exit					
			F3 🎒	F4 🛋	FS 6T	F6	F7			F10			EREATE F13				15.0	1.00
F16																		

SANDBOX User-Defined Salary Schedule

Section B: Installation Instructions for Release 15.01.00 Software

B1. Perform a PCGenesis Full Backup

When the prior evening's backup was successful, and when installing *Release 15.01.00* before performing any work in PCGenesis for the day, proceed to *B2. Install PCGenesis Release*. In addition to its current labeling, also label the prior evening's backup CD/DVD/tape as **"Data Backup Prior to Release 15.01.00**". Continue to use the backup CD/DVD/tape in the normal backup rotation.

Step	Action
1	Verify all users are logged out of PCGenesis.
2	Close Uspool at the server.
3	Perform a PCG Full Backup to CD or DVD or Tape.
4	When the PCGenesis backup completes, label the backup CD or DVD or tape "Full System Backup Prior to Release 15.01.00 ".
5	Proceed to B2. Install PCGenesis Release 15.01.00.

B2. Install PCGenesis Release 15.01.00

FROM THE PCGENESIS SERVER

Step	Action
1	Verify all users are logged out of PCGenesis.
2	Open Windows® Explorer.
3	Navigate to the K:\INSTAL directory.
4	Verify PCGUNZIP.EXE, RELINSTL.BAT, and INSTLPCG display.
	If PCGUNZIP.EXE and RELINSTL.BAT and INSTLPCG do not display, return to the MyGaDOE Web portal, and detach the files from the Web portal again.
5	Double-click RELINSTL.BAT to perform the installation.
	A status screen will display showing the release steps as they are completed.

A screen will display showing the progress of the installation:

PCG Dist=8991	Current Release 15.01.00 0 (3/26/2015	5V 8991	K:\SECOND		_ B ×
		Install PC	Genesis Re	lease		InstlPCG
		15.	nn.nn			
	Installation Actio)n 		Status		
	PCGOS			2K 2008		
	PCGTYPE			SU		
	Check Previous In:	WinZip Self-Ex	tractor - PCGU	NZIP.exe	×	
	PCGenesis Status	To unzip all file: folder press the	s in PCGUNZIP.e Unzip button.	xe to the specified	Unzip	
	PCGUnzip	Unzip to folder:			Run WinZip	
	Copy Files	K:MNSTAL		Browse	Close	
	Conversion	Verwrite fi	les without promp	iting	About	
	Finish Installatio				Help	
			Unzippir	Ig PAYC <mark>OMP</mark>		
Installati	on in Process					15.nn.nn

For PCGenesis *Release 15.01.00* successful installations, the following message displays:

	PCG Dist=8991	Current Release 14.04.00 0 03/26/2015	SV 8991	K:\SECOND	_ 8 ×
		Install PC	Conocic Po	10200	InstlPCG
		Install FG	dellesis ne	TEASE	
		15.	nn.nn		
		Installation Action		Status	
		PCGOS		2K 2008	
		PCGTYPE		SU	
		Check Previous Install		Continue Installation	
		PCGenesis Status		No Active User	
		PCGUnzip		Files Unzipped	
		Copy Files		Files Copied	
		Conversion		Conversion Completed	
		Finish Installation	•	Installation Successful	
-	Any Key to	Continue			15.nn.nn

Step	Action
6	Select Enter to close the window.
7	If the installation was successful: Proceed to B3. Verify Release 15.01.00 Was Successfully Installed.
	If the installtion was unsuccessful: Proceed to Step 8.

A problem message displays if an error occurred:

PCG Dist-8991 Current Release 11.nn.nn @ 11/17/2011	SV 8991	K(SECOND	_ @ ×
Insta	11 PCGenesis	Release	Inst1PCG
	15.nn.nn		
Installation Action		Status	
PCGOS		2K 2003	
PCGTYPE		SU	
Check Previous Install		Continue Installation	
PCGenesis Status		No Active User	
PCGUnzip		Problem with PCGUNZIP.EXE	
Copy Files			
Conversion			
Finish Installation			
Problem with UNZIP Process!! 0	Call Help Des		
Installation in Process			15.nn.nn

Step	Action
8	Select F16 to close the window.
9	Return to the MyGaDOE Web portal, and detach the files again.
10	Contact the Technology Management Customer Support Center for additional assistance if needed. A description of the error will display with instructions to call the Help Desk.

A warning message will display if the release installation is repeated:



A warning message will display if the release installation is repeated, but in this case, the installation is considered successful. In this instance, select any key to continue:

	PCG Dist=8991	Current Release 15.01.00 0 03/26/2015	SV 8991	K:\SECOND	_ 8 ×
					Inst1PCG
		Install PC	Genesis Re	lease	
		15.	nn.nn		
		Installation Action		Status	
		PCGOS		2K 2008	
		PCGTYPE		SU	
		Check Previous Install		Continue Installation	
		PCGenesis Status		No Active User	
		PCGUnzip		Files Unzipped	
		Copy Files		Files Copied	
		Conversion		Conversion Completed	
		Finish Installation		Installation Successful	>
<	Release Tal	ble Already Updated			
-	Any Key to	Continue			15.nn.nn

Georgia Department of Education Richard Woods, State School Superintendent March 30, 2015 • 3:19 PM • Page 15 of 18 All Rights Reserved.

Step	Action
11	Proceed to B3. Verify Release 15.01.00 Was Successfully Installed.

Georgia Department of Education Richard Woods, State School Superintendent March 30, 2015 • 3:19 PM • Page 16 of 18 All Rights Reserved.

B3. Verify Release 15.01.00 Was Successfully Installed

Step	Action
1	Log into PCGenesis.
2	From the <i>Business Applications Master Menu</i> , select 30 (F30 - System Utilities).
3	From the <i>System Utilities Menu</i> , select 17 (F17 - Display Current Release Number).

The following screen displays:

	PCG Dist=8991	Rel=15.01.00 03/18/2015 PCW 001 SV C:\DEVSYS C:\SECOND WHITE	
F			DEFNRELM
		The Following D.O.E. Releases Have Been Successfully Loaded:	
		DOF 13 01 00 03/27/2013	
		DOE 13.01.01 04/24/2013	
		DOE 13.02.00 06/26/2013	
		DOE 13.03.01 11/27/2013	
		DOE 13.04.00 12/30/2013	
		DOE 14.01.00 03/26/2014	
		DOE 14.02.01 08/05/2014	
		DOE 14.03.00 09/30/2014	
		DUE 14.03.01 11/24/2014 DOF 14.04.00 12/31/2014	
		DOE 15.01.00 03/31/2015	
		Press <enter> or F16 to Exit</enter>	10 80 88
			12.00.00

Step	Action	
4	Verify Release 15.01.00 displays.	
	The number of releases and the release installation date displayed may not correspond with the preceding screenshot example. This is acceptable as long as DOE 15.01.00 displays. If Release 15.01.00 does not display, contact the Technology Management Customer Support Center for assistance.	
5	Select Enter.	
6	Log off the PCGenesis server.	
7	Verify users remain logged out of PCGenesis.	

Georgia Department of Education Richard Woods, State School Superintendent March 30, 2015 • 3:19 PM • Page 17 of 18 All Rights Reserved.

B4. Perform a PCGenesis Full Backup After Release 15.01.00 is Installed

Step	Action
1	Verify all users are logged out of PCGenesis.
2	Close Uspool at the server.
3	Perform a PCG Full Backup to CD or DVD or Tape.
4	When the PCGenesis backup completes, label the backup CD or DVD or tape "Full System Backup After Release 15.01.00 ".

Georgia Department of Education Richard Woods, State School Superintendent March 30, 2015 • 3:19 PM • Page 18 of 18 All Rights Reserved.